Public Document Pack

Eastbourne EASTBOURNE nk -
Lice nS i ng Borough Council

Committee
29 August 2019

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes

Time and venue:
6.00 pm in the Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG
Membership:

Councillor Pat Rodohan (Chair); Councillors Robin Maxted (Deputy-Chair)
Colin Belsey, Helen Burton, Sammy Choudhury, Penny di Cara, Peter Diplock,
Amanda Morris, Colin Murdoch, Jim Murray, Barry Taylor and Candy Vaughan

Quorum: 3

Published: Wednesday, 21 August 2019

Agenda

1 Minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2019 (Pages 5 - 8)
2 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as
required by the Code of Conduct.

4 Questions by members of the public

On matters not already included on the agenda and for which prior written notice
has been given (total time allowed 15 minutes).

5 Urgent items of business

The Chairman to notify the Committee of any items of urgent business to be
added to the agenda.

6 Right to address the meeting/order of business

The Chairman to report any requests received to address the Committee from a
member of the public or from a Councillor in respect of an item listed below and to
invite the Committee to consider taking such items at the commencement of the
meeting.

7 Hackney Carriage Fares (Pages 9 - 26)
Report of Director of Service Delivery



Information for the public

Accessibility: Please note that the venue for this meeting is wheelchair accessible and
has an induction loop to help people who are hearing impaired. This agenda and
accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF format which means
you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader.

Filming/Recording: This meeting may be filmed, recorded or broadcast by any
person or organisation. Anyone wishing to film or record must notify the Chair prior to
the start of the meeting. Members of the public attending the meeting are deemed to
have consented to be filmed or recorded, as liability for this is not within the Council’s
control.

Public participation: Please contact Democratic Services (see end of agenda) for the
relevant deadlines for registering to speak on a matter which is listed on the agenda if
applicable.

Information for councillors

Disclosure of interests: Members should declare their interest in a matter at the
beginning of the meeting.

In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered
(nor the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be
reported to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the
Monitoring Officer within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when
the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation).

Councillor right of address: Councillors wishing to address the meeting who are not
members of the committee must notify the Chairman and Democratic Services in
advance (and no later than immediately prior to the start of the meeting).

Democratic Services

For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please
contact Democratic Services.

Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk

Telephone: 01323 410000

Website: http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/

modern.gov app available
| View upcoming public committee documents on your iPad or Android Device with the free
modern.gov app.



mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en




This page is intentionally left blank



Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1
EASTBOURNE

Borough Council

llm

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes

Licensing Committee

Minutes of meeting held in Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road,
BN21 4UG on 27 June 2019 at 6.00 pm

Present:
Councillor Pat Rodohan (Chair)

Councillors Robin Maxted (Deputy-Chair), Colin Belsey, Sammy Choudhury,
Penny di Cara, Peter Diplock, Amanda Morris, Colin Murdoch, Barry Taylor and
Candy Vaughan,

Officers in attendance:

Ed Hele (Functional Lead (Quality Environment)), Michele Wilkinson (Lawyer
(Housing & Regulatory)) and Sarah Lawrence (Senior Committee Officer)

Also in attendance:
Councillor Freebody

1 Apologies for absence.

Apologies for absence was reported from Councillors Burton and Murray.

2 Minutes of the meetings held on 11 March 2019 and 4 April 2019
The minutes of the meetings of the General Licensing Committee held on 11
March 2019 and 4 April 2019 and the Licensing Act Committee held on 11
March 2019 were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as
required by the Code of Conduct.

There were none.

4 Questions by members of the public.
There were none.

5 Urgent items of business.

There were none.

6 Right to address the meeting/order of business.

There were none.

Page 5



27 June 2019 2 Eastbourne Licensing
Committee

7 Eastbourne Borough Council Draft Statement of Licensing Policy 2019-
2024

The Committee considered a report of the Director of Service Delivery which
requested that it review the responses to the eight week consultation on the
proposed new Statement of Licensing Policy including a Cumulative Impact
Assessment (CIA) and recommend the final policy for approval to Full
Council. It was noted that the major changes to the policy, in comparison to
the previous version, were updated to take into account the latest legislation.

The Functional Lead Quality Environment outlined the responses received,
which were appended to the report. Five of the responses were from the
Chamber of Commerce and its members or operators of local establishments,
who were concerned that the inclusion of the CIA inhibited the night time
economy. These responses asked that the CIA be rescinded and a
partnership be developed with residents, statutory agencies and other
stakeholders to develop a plan for the night-time economy.

Alternatively, the Police in their initial proposals and the Community Safety
Partnership in its response, had asked for the CIA to be retained, and
provided evidence including crime data set out in the report, that showed that
crime levels in the area had increased. It was argued that the CIA was
needed to support the specific licensing objectives of the prevention of crime
and disorder and protecting children from harm.

The Committee discussed these main alternatives, and the additional option
of supporting the inclusion of the CIA whilst still working with the Chamber of
Commerce to support the night-time economy. Overall it was considered that
it was important to heed the advice of the Police to retain the CIA as a
measure to restrain crime in the area and keep people safe. It was felt that
the policy did not prevent businesses from applying and obtaining licences
where there was appropriate evidence to support such licences, and still
enabled the Council to support the night-time economy.

The Functional Lead Quality Environment highlighted several amendments
which were required to the policy document, including replacement of the
word ‘necessary’ with ‘appropriate’ in the second and third paragraphs on
page 28, and replacement of the word ‘policy’ with ‘assessment’ on page 38
paragraph 8.5, and page 40 paragraph 8.12. It was proposed that he make
these typographical changes to the document prior to its submission to
Council, but in the future any minor amendments be made in consultation with
the Chair.

It was moved by Councillor Murdoch and seconded by Councillor Belsey that
Option 1 (set out in paragraph 5.6) be adopted, and the Cumulative Impact
Assessment be retained as part of the Statement of Licensing Policy.

The remaining officer recommendations (2) to (4) were moved by Councillor
Rodohan and seconded by Councillor Vaughan. Accordingly, it was

RESOLVED (unanimously)-).
Page 6



27 June 2019 3 Eastbourne Licensing

Committee

1.

That having considered the submissions in relation to the removal of the
Cumulative Impact Assessment with options outlined in paragraph 5.6 and
5.7 of the report, Option 1 be agreed: to retain the Cumulative Impact
Assessment as part of the Statement of Licensing Policy;

. To agree the final Statement of Licensing Policy and recommend the

Policy to Full Council;

To delegate the Functional Lead Quality Environment to make any
necessary changes to the Statement of Licensing Policy before
submission to Full Council; and

To recommend to Full Council that further minor amendments during the

period of the recommended Policy be made by the Function Lead Quality
Environment with the agreement of the Chair of the Licensing Committee.

The meeting ended at 6.27 pm

Councillor Pat Rodohan (Chair)

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Item 7

Report to: Licensing Committee

Date: 29t August 2019

Title: Hackney Carriage Fares

Report of: Director of Service Delivery

Ward(s): All

Purpose of report: To consider an objection raised during the public consultation
regarding a Hackney Carriage fare increase proposed by the
trade.

Officer That the Licensing Committee consider the objection received in

recommendation(s): relation to their statutory consultation on the proposed Hackney
Carriage fares, and

1) Determine how/if the fares should be amended taking into
account the objection received.

2) Determine a date by which the new fares shall come into
force, which must be no later than the 2" November 2019.

Reasons for (1) Under Section 65 of the Local Government
recommendations: (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 the Local Authority
has the power to set fares for Hackney Carriages.

(2) Guidance advises that where the fares are set by the
Local Authority, that Authority has a responsibility to
review those fares to ensure they remain fair and
reasonable.

(3) Under section 65 (4) of the Act any objection must be
considered and a decision made as to whether the table
of fares should be modified and a date agreed when the
fares, modified or not, should be operative

Contact Officer(s): Name: Stewart Bryant
Post title: Senior Specialist Adviser
E-mail: Stewart.bryant@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
Telephone number: 01323 415911

1 Background

1.1 Under section 65(1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1976, the Local Authority has the power to set the maximum fares for the hire of

Page 9



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

a Hackney Carriage vehicle. These are maximum fares so it lawful for Taxi
Drivers to demand and accept less than fare shown on the meter.

The current fares had been in place for 10 years and the trade requested a
review of the current fare structure. There are currently 114 licensed Hackney
Carriages that are allowed to ply for hire in Eastbourne. The council do not set
the fares for private hire vehicles.

Following informal requests made by some Hackney Carriage proprietors all
Hackney Carriage proprietors were written to on 15t February 2018 and asked to
contact the Licensing team to advise if they were in favour of a fare increase. It
was made clear that should more than 50 % of the trade feel an increase was
appropriate then a report would be presented to General Licensing Committee.
The Licensing team received 86 positive responses for an increase which is a
76% return.

On the 15t October 2018 a fare increase proposal was presented to the General
Licensing Committee. That proposal was from one proprietor and it was
unknown if the proposal had the support of the majority of the trade. In addition,
the Members considered that the public would be disadvantaged by the
proposed increase which would have made Eastbourne the joint third most
expensive Hackney Carriage fares in the country. Therefore the proposal on the
1st October 2018 was rejected and Officers were asked to consult with the trade
and develop a further proposal, as below.

The Licensing Specialist had a meeting with 5 members of the Hackney
Carriage trade who had shown an interest in shaping the new proposal. There
was a discussion around producing a new fare proposal that would be
favourable to the trade, members and the general public. The members of the
trade were advised to get together and return a new proposal. A proposal that
had backing of 74 Hackney Carriage Proprietors, which equates to 84% of the
trade agreed the new proposed increase; that could be taken to Committee on
the 11t March 2019. The current and new fare table as proposed on the 11t
March 2019 is shown in Appendix 1a and 1b.

Following agreement of the revised fare structure by the Licencing Committee
on the 11" March 2019 shown in Appendix 1b, the revised tariff was then
passed to the leader of the council for final approval prior to publishing a public
consultation. His decision is attached as Appendix 2.

Due to restrictions around commencing public consultations during a purdah
period confirmation of a decision from the leader of the council was not received
until after the elections. This meant that the statutory notice was not published
until the 19 July 2019 with an end date of 5% August 2019 as shown in
Appendix 3. The decision of the Leader, on behalf of the Cabinet, was that if
there were any objections then the Licensing Committee should be delegated to
consider the same and modify or not the proposed fares.

During the consultation period the council received 1 objection in writing to the
proposed fares for taxi drivers, the objection letter is shown in Appendix 4.

Page 10



1.9

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.0

The concerns raised by the objector relate to the following;

e Transportation of pets has raised 100% from £1 to £2
e Small removals Cost has risen 33% from £6 to £8
e General objection to the proposed fare tariff card increase.

The objector has attached his proposed fare card (Appendix 5).

Outcomes

Following public consultation there is a need to determine what changes, if any,
should be made to the proposed fare tariff.

Options available and consideration of risk

The Committee are able to amend the table of fares as they see fit, and the
determined table of fares will come into force on a date as agreed by the
Committee, which must be no later than two months after the original date

(2" November 2019).

Financial appraisal

This consultation has no direct financial implications.

Legal implications
The Legal Section have considered this Report on 19 August 2019 (IKEN 8100-
EBC-MW).

Appendices

Appendix 1a — Current EBC Taxi Fare Card

Appendix 1b — Proposed fare card as agreed by Licensing committee
Appendix 2 — Executive decision taken by Leader

Appendix 3 — Public Notice as placed in the Sussex Herald
Appendix 4 — Letter of objection from Taxi Driver

Appendix 5 — Suggested tariff card from the objector

Background papers

None.

Page 11



Page 12



Current EBC TAXI FARE CARD APPENDIX 1A

\NTFILESERVER2\Customer_First CASE MANAGEMENT\Taxi\Fees & Taxi Tariff Fare Card\Taxi Tariff Fare
Card.xls




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1b — Proposed fare card as agreed by Licensing committee 11.3.19

EASTBOURNE BOROUGH COUNCIL TAXI FARE CARD

Tariff Time Periods and Meter at Per Mile Per mile Waiting This tariff
Costs Start upto5 over 5 time applies to
miles miles Eastbourne
Rate 1 | 6am-11pm Mon - | £2.90 £2.00 £2.20 10p for licensed
Sat each 20 vehicles.
(increase | (increase | (increase | secs Payment
30p) 40p) 20p) (2 secs for services
increase) | must not
Rate 2 | 6am - 11pm £3.30 £2.00 £2.20 10p for exceed
Sunday and Bank each 20 these
Holidays (increase | (increase | (increase | secs metered
30p) 40p) 20p) (2 secs rates
increase)
Rate 3 | 11pm - 6am Mon — | £3.30 £2.40 £2.60 10p for
Sun. Also each 16
Christmas & New (increase | (increase | (increase | secs
Year’s Eve 6am — 30p) 50p) 40p) (2 secs
midnight. New increase)
Year’s Day to 6am-
11pm
Rate 4 | Christmas Day - £5.80 £4.00 £4.40 20p for
6am 27" Dec. New each 20
Year's Day to 6am | (increase | (increase | (increase | secs
60p) 80p) 40p) (2 secs
increase)
Rates | 5 or more Rates 1 — 4 plus 50% (half)
5-8 passengers

Requirement for small removal will incur a £8 surcharge in addition to the metered fare (agreed
in advance) (Increase £2)

Fouling Vehicle £60
(Increase £10)

Transportation of domestic pets £2. No charge for registered
assistance dogs (Increase £1)

Page 15




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Executive decision EASTBOURNE
taken by Lead er Borough Council

www.eastbourne.gov.uk

Pro-forma for completion in respect of executive decisions taken by Leader of
the Council.

* If matter includes exempt information, complete addendum section of pro-
forma (found separately on the Hub).

Decision taken by:

Clir David Tutt Leader of the Council

Date of decision:

25/6/19

Subject of report:

The Leader of the Council is required to determine the proposal to increase the
fares, as set out in Table 2 and Appendix 2, as recommended by the General
Licensing committee, along with the recommendation to delegate the Senior
Specialist Advisor to comply with the statutory process of publishing the proposal.

(See attached documentation)

Exempt matter (if any as given under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act
1972):

None

Key decision?:

Non-key

Open summary of decision made:

Having accepted the recommendation made by the Licensing Committee held on the
11" March 2019 | agree that the fare proposal should be notified in the local
newspaper by the Senior Specialist Adviser. The notification shall be subject to a 14
day period of public consultation. Public consultation has to take place before any
increase in hackney carriage fares. A further report will have to be prepared showing
the results of this consultation.

Page 17



Should objections be received Members are asked to delegate consideration of
the objections to the Licensing Committee. If no public representations are made
within that time then the proposals are adopted. Should any representations be
made within that 14 day period then a report will be taken to the Licensing
Committee within a two month window as prescribed in law.

Reason(s) for decision:

The hackney carriage trade, have seen a significant rise in the cost of fuel, vehicle
maintenance and insurance. A fare increase would go some way to alleviate the
financial burden that is currently being absorbed by the Trade.

The last fare increase was approved over 10 years ago. In light of this the Hackney
carriage proprietors have requested a fare increase and amendment to the structure
of the hackney carriage fare table.

Alternative options considered:

A previous fare report was brought to the Licensing Committee in 2018 on behalf of
the Taxi trade; however this was seen as an excessive increase and rejected by the
Committee.

Was an executive councillor(s) consulted before decision was taken?

This fares proposal was subject of approval by the Licensing committee on the 11™
March 2019, with a recommendation that the report to be approved by the Leader of
the Council and then be subject to notification in the local newspaper and a 14 day
period of public consultation.

If councillor(s) consulted, did they declare any personal interest relating to the
decision, had they been given a dispensation in respect of the matter?

None

Signed:

);& -

Page 18




EASTBOURNE BOROUGH COUNCIL
FIXING OF FARES FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES
Section 65 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Appendix 3 Public Notice as placed in the Sussex Herald

NOTICE is hereby given that Eastbourne Borough Council intends to vary the
Hackney Carriage Taxi Fares, as follows.

EASTBOURNE BOROUGH COUNCIL TAXI FARE CARD

Tariff Time Periods and Meter at Per Mile Per mile Waiting This tariff
Costs Start upto5 over 5 time applies to
miles miles Eastbourne
Rate 1 | 6am-11pm Mon- | £2.90 £2.00 £2.20 10p for licensed
Sat each 20 vehicles.
(increase | (increase | (increase | secs Payment
30p) 40p) 20p) (2 secs for services
increase) | must not
Rate 2 | 6am - 11pm £3.30 £2.00 £2.20 10p for exceed
Sunday and Bank each 20 these
Holidays (increase | (increase | (increase | secs metered
30p) 40p) 20p) (2 secs rates
increase)
Rate 3 | 11pm-6am Mon - | £3.30 £2.40 £2.60 10p for
Sun. Also each 16
Christmas & New (increase | (increase | (increase | secs
Year's Eve 6am — 30p) 50p) 40p) (2 secs
midnight. New increase)
Year’s Day to 6am-
11pm
Rate 4 | Christmas Day - £5.80 £4.00 £4.40 20p for
6am 27" Dec. New each 20
Year's Day to 6am | (increase | (increase | (increase | secs
60p) 80p) 40p) (2 secs
increase)
Rates | 5 or more Rates 1 — 4 plus 50% (half)
5-8 passengers

Requirement for small removal will incur a £8 surcharge in addition to the metered fare (agreed
in advance) (Increase £2)

Fouling Vehicle £60
(Increase £10)

Transportation of domestic pets £2. No charge for registered
assistance dogs (Increase £1)

Any objections to the Table of Fares must be made in writing to the Director of
Service Delivery before 16:00hrs on the 5" August 2019 at Eastbourne
Borough Council

1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, BN21 4TW.
A copy of this Notice can be inspected at the Council’s offices at the above

address between 9 am and 4.30 pm, Monday — Friday.

If no objections to the Table of Fares are received, or if those objections are
withdrawn, the Table of Fares shall come into operation (on the 3@ September
2019) or on the date when the last objection is withdrawn, whichever is later.
Any objections that are not withdrawn will be considered by the Council and
the Table of Fares (modified or not) will come into operation no later than the
2"d November 2019.

SIGNED: TIM WHELAN
DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY

DATE:

19t JULY 2019

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 4 Letter of

Objection fromTaxi Driver

Virector of Sorvice Dedivedy

Fatount Jmomgh  (ommnal -
/ fm'& fLoad

Lasthonme

Sussex

Bu2l 47w [-§-14

Tewr Ar Wikddone

I witke by regadmg He Jofd  Hukne (utiade  fme

a3 aza/orhfwlym /%c /;U of e fasfhonpe ;/Zmu , f;m jyily 20);.%6
/%W#/y Ym are, avar, }/aokng Cornige I8 WO frion . Tax) (ark,
hhee a fassmger Wk Wadk b o lank.

tre m fathoume g O achadd o, Glim oA, ol Ho Londe ot Ho
Shbiin, all oter fouls  sullored, armud Hee P offur no wark
whitweyer and shodd b removed,

The 1w fus advertispt Wt k- yettr by o thckny Gurrie,
lceuge ller bt ke works P a /m?ﬁf’o 3 fim m fusthouspe,
il (inke fi pons m futbonme  oprade g e ord fasey
il not fhe Comads  Targp Cond, Aoy will mly we He Cmmils
rhy it ey wl iky bk 4 e o & Tan dak 7
ey ar flackny  Gutige, dtherniise s fhao) fgp ook,





Z/

T 1l foaer  (roflgy] are Smlly it it for Fasthonme,
[iores Ny we nS with Bo nod pares Hon relin ho ik,
more e ace fagmg Sinfly it s w5 agpn, wf b 25% pncrens
M SomL Sechims, o fombud ok by Sme ol af He, ML/,
Hat ot op Jo mcrease § b nt - fulkbly w0 G frored dimas,
Jub beou Ho fhokney Guatife. T poik e & fuc oty
10 Yeurs g memn. we sfonf  buidlm o fort /‘Z’f’“d fudlic vk, )”/y

Aok 7, -t jncreages

ﬁ“”")’/’affd’lm 0// /&6 fs Mo, S 9;// f }/Z M a /00) merug,
fusongers now wak awmy N W8 e bl fom Hoo & thage f Ko
Moj, o Wj e /wdy imy il Wy i fraf d\a{qc hat (ifem, Jio i,
Here Shod b 10 chope b osndie [ossovges p wot g, otk oliivers
oy Aot ke /0j} ofe dne b Hore fehgion or hath iy,

(ivaty Hirn Jrwy o o/wgc Vo i fhay so wish,

leguicmant  for Soall pemnod, ke iion fre J 49 (Suchorse)
Hat & & 33 inceae, s shoddod agan be m fia fure (o,
e, drtess axe chogrg J§ for a7, what 5 A Swall resorl, 7
TZ’(/ heard Jmon obbur dnves aid e fed I Wyfﬂéﬂ Anves fagﬁ@
P fussonges ot Huoe Wik be a Suwrchage for yor [nggoe @ulfczfeg
ajain, Wt & o Skt Syl femorid T, e Seen fastoupes
Watkmg Uty they Will, never we wy again.,

fmake Hire w1 toww Con add & Swchogge 1f (hey S0 Wish,

Page 22





’7/ I Soews Mot Sume arves are oxflotwg Hus Lrafhie, What
abonf  He /a;ngw Who have o Snrhere addyl mbo /Za(, /Mo
af o o o Hen Juwmey wh Awnt ben i m WWT

7 woudd o/ /’Awyﬂ/’ »y  Lownal Mdiw(m‘j LI Wl be athamed
Hat Hir 15 htoy, Hic Jrifhale shodd be  romovid immadajil,
WM{— we, art g((ZJ(’/Wy ;/- a fw{& me & ho P b(’, mi Mot
Wl leof fwsegers umg w1 Jom o fanky on e Tom, we

' | e

Showd  ofyp Je wind pul o Ko feady b demse i fie farts fom
e famls eom o weceftable b #e. fuprg fostoges, & yeq
G Wi dag g b fik wf « Sl o fius an ppf gl
hews o fliuk e omi b Yot pufhor Mhan #2E walk b o fauk,
Wit ol fhat i wimd [l il oo @ mar, /zzrfaya/ Jocusid
fa (lofiad, Witk [elowbae crages opp 90 2 10555, Yl
M Swichagges amd fofs fravellmg free, | foek adl of Hic wil encouge

mire faenges b we w, # s e fusonges” Hat 5 miore jmflutoud
(hon B diiven

/m/rr ,(Wd/

kg (armige. fropir

Page 23





Appendix 5 Suggested tariff card from
the objector

RATE 1 PRESENT PROPOSED 0% INCREASE | WAITING TIME
6am —10pm | START RATE | £2.60 £2.90 11:53 10p for each
Mon — Sat 20 secs
£1.60 per mile | £1.80 per mile | 12.50
up to 5 miles up to 5 miles
1°* Mile £4.20 £4.70 11.90
2" Mile £5.80 £6.50 12.06
3" Mile £7.40 £8.30 12.16
4™ Mile £9.00 £10.10 12.22
5% Mile £10.60 £11.90 12.26
£2.00 per mile | £2.20 per mile | 10
over 5 miles over 5 miles
6™ Mile £12.60 £14.10 11.90
7™ Mile £14.60 £16.30 11.64
8™ Mile £16.60 £18.50 11.44
9™ Mile £18.60 £20.70 11.29
10" Mile £20.60 £22.90 11.16
RATE 2 PRESENT PROPOSED 0% INCREASE | WAITING TIME
6am —10pm | START RATE | £3.00 £3.30 9.99 10p for each
Sundays & 20 secs
Bank Holidays
£1.60 per mile | £1.80 per mile | 12.5
up to 5 miles up to 5 miles
1°** Mile £4.60 £5.10 10.86
2" Mile £6.20 £6.90 11.29
3" Mile £7.80 £8.70 11.53
4™ Mile £9.40 £10.50 11.70
5™ Mile £11.00 £12.30 11.81
£2.00 per mile | £2.20 per mile | 10
over 5 miles over 5 miles
6™ Mile £13.00 £14.50 11.53
7" Mile £15.00 £16.70 11.33
8" Mile £17.00 £18.90 11.17
9™ Mile £19.00 £21.10 11.05
10" Mile £21.00 £21.30 10.95

Page 24




RATE 3 PRESENT PROPOSED 0% INCREASE WAITING TIME
10pm—-6am | START RATE | £3.00 £3.30 9.99 10p for each
Mon ~ Sun, 20 secs
Christmas,
New years
eve & new
years day
6am—10pm
£1.90 per mile | £2.10 per mile | 10.53
up to 5 miles up to 5 miles
1* Mile £4.90 £5.40 10.20
2" Mile £6.80 £7.50 10.29
3" Mile £8.70 £9.60 10.34
4™ Mile £10.60 £11.70 10.37
5™ Mile £12.50 £13.80 10.40
£2.20 per mile | £2.40 per mile | 9.09
over 5 miles over 5 miles
6" Mile £14.70 £16.20 10.20
7" Mile £16.90 £18.60 10.05
8™ Mile £19.10 £21.00 9.94
9™ Mile £21.30 £23.40 9.85
10" Mile £23.50 | £25.80 9.78
RATE 4 PRESENT PROPOSED 0% INCREASE WAITING TIME
Christmas START RATE | £5.20 £5.80 11:53 20p for each
Day — 6am 20 secs
27" Dec -
New years
Day to 6am
£3.20 per mile | £3.60 per mile | 12.50
up to 5 miles up to 5 miles
1% Mile £8.40 £9.40 11.90
2" Mile £11.60 £13.00 12.06
3" Mile £14.80 £16.60 12.16
4" Mile £18.00 £20.20 12.22
5™ Mile £21.20 £23.80 12.26
£4.00 per mile | £4.40 per mile | 10
over 5 miles over 5 miles
6™ Mile £25.20 £28.20 11.90
7" Mile £29.20 £32.60 11.64
8" Mile £33.20 £37.00 11.44
9™ Mile £37.20 £41.40 11.29
10™ Mile £41.20 £45.80 11.16
RATES 5-8 | 5 or more passengers Rates 1-4 plus 50% half [
PRESENT PROPOSED
Transportation of domestic pets £1.00 No Charge
Reguirement for small removal, £6.00 No Charge
surcharge in addition to the metered fare
Fouling of the vehicle £50.00 £60.00

Page 25




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2019
	Minutes

	7 Hackney Carriage Fares
	Appendix 1a - Current EBC Taxi Tariff Fare Card
	Appendix 1b - Proposed Fare Card as agreed by Licensing Committee.pdf
	Appendix 2 - Executive decision taken by Leader
	Appendix 3 - Public Notice as placed in the Sussex Herald
	Appendix 4 and 5 - Letter of objection from Taxi Driver and Suggested tariff card from the objector




